
 

Solicitation Amendment / Modification 

 

1. Solicitation No. 01162026/AK 

2. Solicitation Name Video Preferred Vendors for Fulbright 

3. Issue Date January 16, 2026 

4. Closing Date February 5, 2026 

5. Solicitation Amendment No. 1 

6. Solicitation Amendment Date January 28, 2026 

 

7. The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 9 below. 

8. The hour and dates specified for receipt of proposals/quotations: ☒ is not extended; ☐is extended as 

described in Item 9 below. 

9. Description of Amendment/Modification: 

The purpose of this solicitation amendment is to inform prospective offerors/bidders that the above 

numbered solicitation is hereby amended to provide responses to questions as follows. 

1. Regarding the rate sheet, how would you like us to include non-labor production and post 

production hard costs that would vary from project to project, such as production meals, 

production travel, hard drives, etc? Would it be acceptable to just list those expenses as 

“variable,” given that they are highly dependent on location and other factors, or should these 

costs be excluded and handled per-project if awarded?   

Yes, you can mark those expenses as variable.  

2. Also, regarding the rate sheet, for roles with significant pricing variability (such as animators 

working in varying styles), would it be acceptable to list a range of rates?  

Yes, you list a range of rates.  

3. Would it be possible to share examples of your favorite recent video projects, so that we can 

ensure alignment in our submission materials?  

Examples:   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VlSENGOXGKg   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rgNdke-NY0E   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Obsyi9VeTRs   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zngkzA01ZUk   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VlSENGOXGKg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rgNdke-NY0E
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Obsyi9VeTRs
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zngkzA01ZUk


 

 

  

4. Is it necessary to complete the security assessment that is mapped to the National Institute of 

Standards and Technology (NIST) Cyber Security Framework (CSF) before submitting our bid, or 

could this wait until the bid is accepted? If it needs to be completed now, can you explain how 

we would do this? Will we be sent a link via the One Trust platform?  

Yes, it can wait until the bid is accepted.   

 

END OF AMENDMENT 


